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Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 4:03 PM
To: 'Richard Dwyer'
Subject: FW: Kiggavik Project: Notification Regarding the Submission of the Project Proposal

For your file 

 

From: sautut@nirb.ca [mailto:sautut@nirb.ca]  
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 3:02 PM 
To: Martens, Diane; aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca; Rusk, Jeff 
Cc: nadlerm@inac-ainc.gc.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; howdenb@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca; lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca; 
Mann, Caren; Guerin, Frederic 
Subject: Re: Kiggavik Project: Notification Regarding the Submission of the Project Proposal 
 

Thanks Caren...NIRB's process will begin once we have received a positive conformity determination from 
NPC.  
 
Thanks. 
 
Stephanie 

Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network. 
Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell. 

From: "Martens, Diane" <Diane.Martens@areva.ca> 
Date: Mon, 17 Nov 2008 11:21:24 -0600 
To: <aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca>; <sautut@nirb.ca>; <jrusk@nirb.ca> 
CC: <nadlerm@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>; <howdenb@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca>; 
<lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Mann, Caren<Caren.Mann@areva.ca>; Martens, 
Diane<Diane.Martens@areva.ca>; Guerin, Frederic<Frederic.Guerin@areva.ca> 
Subject: RE: Kiggavik Project: Notification Regarding the Submission of the Project Proposal 
Greetings, 
 
I am writing to notify you that the Kiggavik application information and the supporting Project Proposal were mailed on 14
November 2008 and you should be receiving them shortly.  We trust that receipt of this package will initiate the Nunavut
impact review process. AREVA is looking forward to working with the authorizing agencies and boards throughout this
process. 
 
For comments, questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact myself or Frederic Guerin, General Manager, at
(306) 343-4631. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Diane Martens 
Regulatory Coordinator 
Regulatory and Legal Affairs 
AREVA Resources Canada Inc. 
Tel: (306) 343-4042 
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diane.martens@areva.ca 
AREVA Group 

 
 

From: Guerin, Frederic  
Sent: October 29, 2008 9:46 AM 
To: sautut@nirb.nunavut.ca 
Cc: nadlerm@inac-ainc.gc.ca; 'licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org'; aglurkark@npc.nunavut.ca; howdenb@cnsc-
ccsn.gc.ca; lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca; Mann, Caren; diane.martens@areva.ca 
Subject: Kiggavik Project: Notification Regarding the Submission of the Project Proposal 
 
Attention Stephanie: 
 
Re:       Kiggavik Project: Notification Regarding the Submission of the Project Proposal 
 
AREVA Resources Canada Inc. (“AREVA”) is writing to notify the Nunavut Impact Review Board (“NIRB”) of its intention
to commence the regulatory process to obtain the necessary approvals to allow for the development of a Uranium Mine
and Mill with the submission of application information for required permits and licences, along with the Kiggavik Project
Proposal on November 14th, 2008.  
 
For comments, questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact myself or Diane Martens (main contact managing
the review process correspondence) at diane.martens@areva.ca and (306) 343 4042. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Frederic Guerin, Ph.D 
General Manager, Kiggavik-Sissons 
AREVA Resources Canada Inc. 
Tel: (306) 343-4631 
Fax: (306) 343-4640 
frederic.guerin@areva.ca 
AREVA group 

 


